



Meeting Minutes

June 4th, 2024

OFFICERS:

Jim Collins – Chairperson - present
Mike Burroughs – Vice Chairperson - present
Bryon Bedel – Secretary - present
Kevin Campbell – Treasurer – present

Meeting Location: Great Lakes Construction Office - 925 Laidlaw Ave. Cincinnati, OH

Introduction

- The meeting began at 1:00 PM
- The meeting was opened by Jim Collins
- Everyone gave introductions, both in person and online.
- Mission Statement was read.
- Minutes read and approved from May 7th meeting.

Safety Innovations

- Jim Collins gave talk and shared videos. Group discussion.

Education Topic

- Jim Collins , CGA Annual Conference Summary – 4/16 Colorado Springs, Summit Meeting, DIRT Report Highlights and Education.

Committee Updates

- Golf Outing – Jodi Schmidt – Friday August 9th. Legendary Run
- Reds Opening Day Parade Float – Committee – First meeting at 2PM on 6/18/24

Upcoming or Ongoing Projects

- Norwood Lateral – Great lakes – Next phase starts 6/10/24
- ODOT – Widening I-75 – Starting in August or September.
- Brent Spence Bridge – Starting next Thanksgiving

Local OCA Update

- Next meeting is next Wednesday, June 12th

Last Month Damages

- Duke Gas – Gave report – Jim Collins – Ticket vol. is down & Damages are down.

KY 811 Update - None.

IN 811 Update

- Aaron Holeman gave report – Down 1.3% YTD, May was down 1.7% from last year and Damage was down 10.3%.

OHIO 811 Update

- Kevin Campbell - Ohio 811 gave report – YTD down 2.5%
- All Ohio Officers Meeting.
- All Ohio DPC Blood Drive -Councils are competing.
- Beekman watermain project started, southbound lane closed. Firstar Safety on site.

Upcoming Events

- Jason Broyles reported - Trailer events are busy. Skills USA trailer event.
- 2nd quarte meeting last Thursday -Sub Committee meetings.
- July 18th is the next meeting in Columbus
- Wed. August 21st meeting -DPC Special event.
- Zach from Ohio 811 will be shooting videos from 811 / DPC.

Open Discussion

- Drew from Great lakes – 988 stickers are available
- 100 deadliest days of driving starting
- Jake Ammann from 4A Safety discussed the state of the fire truck for the parade.
- Mike Burroughs – TRC – Issues with wrong addresses on ticket, make sure you're in right location.
- John Hannel – asked about YTD ticket count

Next Meeting

- Tuesday, August 6th, @ 1:00 PM at Great Lakes Construction on Laidlaw Ave.

The meeting was adjourned @ 2:15 PM.

Meeting Minutes Attested by: Bryon J. Bedel – Secretary